From:

Date: Monday, 21 October 2024 at 10:16 AM
To: Wendy McGuinness <wmcg@mcguinnessinstitute.org>
Subject: RE: URGENT FW: GDS Index — confirming joint strategies (MBIE) CRM:0268375
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Thank you for your below emails regarding the Government Department Strategies (GDS).

We have consulted with relevant teams regarding the below listed GDS, please see the comments in
the below table:

MBIE INarne of PublicationDuration GDS  [Jointly TransferredLink t0 GDS
Comment [strategy [Date replaces jheld? [from
MBIE did
not include Jointly
this strategy [l. held btos: R T
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https://www.mbie.govt.nz/immigration-and-tourism/tourism/new-zealand-aotearoa-government-tourism-strategy/
https://www.digital.govt.nz/digital-government/strategy/digital-strategy-for-aotearoa-and-action-plan/
https://www.mfat.govt.nz/en/environment/antarctica-and-the-southern-ocean/aotearoa-new-zealand-antarctic-research-directions-and-priorities/

We are currently preparing a response relating to the below GDS and will be with you later in the week:
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https://www.transport.govt.nz/assets/Uploads/EV-
IN/A Charging-Strategy.pdf MoT

If you have any further question please let me know.

Thank you
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https://www.transport.govt.nz/assets/Uploads/EV-Charging-Strategy.pdf



